WHITE’S HISTORY, GAZETTEER AND DIRECTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, 1851

BURSLEM is a populous and well built market town, which claims the honour of being “the mother of the Staffordshire Potteries”, and holds a healthy and elevated situation in the northern division of that extensive and celebrated seat of the china and earthenware manufactures; being seated between Hanley and Tunstall, about a mile E. of Longport Railway Station; 3 miles N. of Stoke and Newcastle-under-Lyme, and 151 miles N.W by W. of London.  The PARISH of BURSLEM is all in the Parliamentary Borough of Stoke-upon-Trent, except Hulton Abbey liberty.  The whole of it is in Hanley County Court District, and in Wolstanton and Burslem Union, as afterwards noticed.  It has now upwards of 18,000 inhabitants; though it had only 6578 in 1801, and 12,714 in 1831.  Its numbers of souls in 1841 was 16,091, of whom 12, 631 were in Burslem, in Rushton Grange, 1328 in Sneyd, and 548 in Abbey Hulton lordship.  These four adjoining liberties support their poor conjointly as one township, and comprise about 2930 acres.  They were assessed to the property tax, in 1815, at £22,208.  They include the villages and suburbs of Brown-Hills, Dalehall, Hamill, Longport, and the greater part of Cobridge, all lying within a mile of the town.  Burslem and Sneyd are in the manor of Tunstall Court, of which Ralph Sneyd, Esq., is lord; and he is also lord of Hulton Abbey manor, but a large portion of the parish belongs to other landowners, the largest of whom are the Earl of Macclesfield, Lady Chetwynd, Lord Camoys, Miss Sparrow, the representatives of the late John Wood, Esq., Wm Davenport, Esq., and H. H. Williamson, Esq.  The villages in the parish may be considered as populous suburbs of the town, and are situated as follows: - BROWNHILLS, half a mile N: HAMILL, on the north side of the town; HULTON ABBEY, 2 miles E., near the Cauldon Canal’ SNEYD AND HOT LANE, forming the south-eastern suburbs; COBRIDGE, including Rushton Grange, and the populous southern part of Burslem, near the top of Waterloo Road, and also a small part of Shelton; and DALEHALL and LONGPORT, extending one mile westward to the Trent and Mersey Canal, and Burslem Station on the North Staffordshire Railway.  (See page 225).  In these suburbs, as well as in the town, are many extensive china and earthenware manufactories, and neat houses and villas.  Messrs. W. Davenport & Co., have glass works and there large potteries at Longport, and employ about 1200 hands.  They were appointed porcelain manufacturers to Wm. IV, and Queen Adelaide, and are the largest earthenware and china manufacturers and exporters in the kingdom.  Their extensive warehouses and show rooms are highly interesting, and contain a great variety of rich and elegant specimens.  Longport was anciently called Long-Bridge, from a kind of bridge or stepping-stones laid across the swampy meadows, but after the completion of the canal it obtained the name of Longport.  In the year 1223, Henry de Audley founded Hulton-Abbey for Cistercian monks, and at its dissolution it was valued at £89. 10s. 1d. per annum, and was granted to Sir Edward Aston, of Tixall; but no vestiges of it now remain, except part of the moat, which is dry, and has a farm house near it, bearing the name of the Abbey.
The beautiful Parian Statuettes, Busts and other ornaments now manufactured in the Potteries, are noticed at page 221.  The elegant Parian Brooches, Bracelets, &c., manufactured by Mrs. M. Brougham, of Burslem, have most deservedly received the patronage of Her Majesty, the Duchess of Sutherland, Jenny Lind, and many other distinguished ladies; as also have the rich fuchsia bloom Parian Ear-drops, manufactured by Mr H. Timmis.  Messrs. T and R Bootes, of Waterloo Pottery, have highly distinguished themselves as manufacturers of Parian Statuary, White Granite Porceslain, and Royal Mosaic Ware, of which latter they are the patentees.  Burslem is undoubtedly the most ancient seat of the earthenware manufacture in Staffordshire, as has already been seen in the general history of the Potteries, at pages 214 to 222.  It is remarkable as being the place where the first clod of that great national undertaking, the Trent and Mersey canal, was cut by that eminent potter, the late Josiah Wedgwood, Esq., (see page 219,) and on July 26th, 1816, the 50th anniversary of this memorable event was celebrated by a public dinner, at which all the principal manufacturers of the town and neighbourhood were present, and amongst them the late Enoch Wood, Esq., who presided on the occasion, and after delivering a well-merited eulogium on the late venerable father of the Potteries, (Mr. Wedgwood,) and the inventive genius of Brindley, (the constructor of the canal,) he exhibited various specimens of earthenware, illustrative of the progressive improvements made in the manufacture during the preceding 150 years, which he divided into epochs of fifty years, from the butter pot mentioned by Plot, down to the time when Mr. Wedgwood introduced his Cream coloured ware, Jasper, &c. Nearly the whole of the land on which the town stands, as well as that which surrounds it, has at various periods been deeply excavated for those valuable minerals, coal, clay and ironstone, to the abundance and variety of which, the Staffordshire Potteries owe nearly all their present importance.
The town of Burslem has nearly tripled its extent and population during the last fifty years, and until the year 1807, it was a member of the parish of Stoke-upon-Trent, but it was then made a separate parish and rectory, as noticed at page 222.  The parish has since been divided ecclesiastically into four church districts, viz., St John’s, Burslem; St Pauls’, Longport; and Christ Church, Cobridge, formed in 1845; and Sneyd District Parish, formed in 1847.  The town has many modern streets, and the houses are well built of excellent brick, burnt on the spot.  The Market place is a very spacious area, lined with good shops and houses, and in the centre of it stands the TOWN-HALL, erected by subscription in 1760, on what was then called the May-pole bank, and thoroughly repaired and beautified in 1824, from the receipts of the market tolls, which, in 1833, were let for £835 per annum, but are now let for £1305 per annum, for two years, to Mr. Joshua Bower, of Hunslet, near Leeds.  The Town Hall is a handsome oblong building of brick, stuccoed in imitation of stone, and surmounted by a cupola tower, containing a clock with four dials, one of which is illuminated with gas.  The ground story is partly fitted up as a fish market, but mostly used as a place for depositing the numerous stalls which are set up in the open square on Market days.  There is a covered market for butchers, &c.  In the upper story of the Town-Hall, are two spacious rooms, one of which is well supplied news-room, and the other is used by the Board of Health and the Magistrates, and for public meetings, The markets on Monday and Saturday are well supplied with all kinds of provisions.  In 1848, a Monday corn market was established, and also a fortnightly cattle market, on alternate Tuesdays, but the latter is discontinued.

In 1826, an Act of Parliament was obtained for regulating the markets, and watching lighting, and improving the town and suburbs, under the government of a body of Commissioners, who, in September, 1850, surrendered their charge to the Burslem Board of Health, elected annually by the ratepayers, under the powers of the Public Health Act.  This Board of Health exercises jurisdiction and levies rates in all parts of the parish, except in the lordship of, Hulton Abbey.  Elijah Hughes, Esq., the chief bailiff, is chairman of the board; and nine members are elected annually for the Burslem district (including Longport, &c.), three of Sneyd district, and three for Rushton Grange or Cobridge district.  Mr. Jph. Lowndes, of Wolstanton, is their clerk; Mr. R. Hales, of Cobridge, surveyor; Mr. T. Povey, market inspector; and Mr. J. Johnson, collector of rates.  With this board are now vested all the powers of the Police Act of 1826, the Market Trust, and the Surveyors of the highways, formerly maintained in three separate districts, viz., Burslem, Cobridge and Sneyd.  The chief constable, or as he is now called the chief bailiff, is elected annually, after the election of the Board of Health, and is the chairman of the Board.  The town is abundantly supplied with pure water, from the Potteries Water Works, as noticed at page 280.  Burslem and Tunstall Gas Light Company was established in 1837, in £10 shares, and has works behind Waterloo road, with two gasometers, each holding 21,000 cubic feet of gas.  Other retorts, &c., are about to be erected at Brown Hills, for the better supply of Tunstall.  There are upwards of 120 street lamps in Burslem and the suburbs.  Mr. Robert Spence is manager of the gas works.  A number of the County Police, for the Pottery district have a station in the Market place, and Mr. Thomas Povey is the superintendent, and has also the charge of the three fire engines, worked by a brigade of 36 men.  Petty Sessions are held at the Town Hall every Tuesday.  A large manufactory at Green head has been converted into Barracks, and is generally occupied by two companies of infantry.   The Board of Health have commenced a series of sanatory improvements, which will make the town as healthy, clean, and well paved, drained and lighted, as any of the county; and their estimated expenses for the year ending September, 1851, are – for Burslem, £1313; Sneyd hamlet, £243; and the ville of Rushton Grange, £424.  These expenses include highways, lighting, watching, 7c.

The old PARISH CHURCH, dedicated to St John the Baptist, was rebuilt of brick early in the 18th century, except the ancient stone tower, which still remains, and contains six bells, purchased about 20 years ago.  The benefice is a rectory, as noticed in page 222, and is now valued at £509 per annum, and is in the patronage and incumbency of the Rev. C. Hebert, M.A., who has a handsome modern Rectory House, at Middleport, and is also rural dean.  ST PAUL’S CHURCH stands in a cemetery of three acres, between Burslem, Longport and Dalehall.  It is a large and handsome Gothic edifice, with a lofty tower.  The first stone was laid June 24th, 1828; and the fabric was completed about the close of 1830, at the cost of £12,053.  Towards this expense £8000 was given by Government, and the remainder was raised by subscription, except £250 and two acres of land, given by the late William Adams, Esq., who also gave £600 towards the erection of the parsonage house, for which a further sum of £600 was obtained from Queen Anne’s Bounty.  The organ is a fine instrument, which was purchased by subscription at the cost of £800,  and the organist, both here and at St. John’s, have hitherto had stipends from the Market Trustees, but these are now disputed by the Board of Health.  The Chapelry District of St Paul’s comprises Longport and Dalehall.  The living is a perpetual curacy, worth about £200 per annum, in the patronage of the rector of Burslem, and incumbency of the Rev. P.B. Ellis, B.A., who has a good parsonage house at Longport.  COBRIDGE CHURCH, dedicated to Christ, stands near the top of Waterloo road, and is a plain Gothic structure of white brick, with stone dressings.  It has a tower and one bell, and was built in 1839-40, at the cost of about £1500, raised by subscription and grants.  The Rev. Edward Whieldon, the late rector, was a liberal contributor; and in 1846 the church was enlarged and beautified at the cost of £600, raised by private contributions.  It has 560 sittings, of which 347 are free.  Its chapelry district comprises Cobridge, the ville of Rushton Grange, and the lordship of Abbey Hulton.  The benefice is a perpetual curacy, valued at £100, in the patronage of the rector of Burslem, and incumbency of the Rev. W. D. Lamb, for whom a neat Parsonage House was built in 1851, at the cost of about £900.

SNEYD PARISH, formed under Sir Robert Peel’s Act, comprises about 3000 inhabitants, and its Church (Holy Trinity) will be built in 1851-2, at the cost of about £2000, raised by subscription and grants.  It will be in the early English style, with a spire, and will have about 600 sittings, all free.  The living is a perpetual curacy, valued at £150, in the alternate patronage of the Crown and the Bishop of Lichfield, and in the incumbency of the Rev. John Beaumont, M.A., who now performs divine service in a licensed room in Nile street.  Towards building the church £600 was obtained from the Diocesan Society, £300 from the Incorporated Society, and £100 from the Peel Memorial Fund.

The Catholic Chapel at Cobridge was erected in 1780, and enlarged in 1816, and attached to it is a large school, built in 1822; and the priest’s house, which was enlarged in 1831.  The Rev. J. Abbot is the priest.

The DISSENTING CHAPELS in the town and parish are eleven in number, viz, four belonging to the Wesleyans, in Chapel square, Longport, Hot land and Sneyd Green; two to the New Connexion Methodists, in Waterloo road and Cobridge; two to the Association Methodists, in Liverpool road and Longport; one to the Primitive Methodists, in Nile street; the Baptist Chapel, in the High street, of which the Rev. William Barker is minister; and the Independent Chapel, in Queen street, built in 1837, in lieu of the old one in Prince’s row, and now under the ministry of the Rev. S. B. Schofield.  The Wesleyan Chapel, in Chapel square, is a large and handsome building, and attached to it are large Day and Sunday Schools for about 500 children, built in 1850-1, at the cost of £1500, of which £440 was granted by Government.

The FREE SCHOOL in Burslem was founded in 1749, by a subscription, amounting to £515, of which £200 was given by John Bourne, Esq., of Newcastle.  Out of this subscription, £60 was laid out in the purchase of the school-house, and a seat in the church.  A further sum of £250 was laid out in the purchase of 27 acres of land, and messuage at Ipstones Edge, (tithe free), and the remainder was absorbed in building and other expenses.  In 1832 the trustees sold the old school-house, in Liverpool road, and built a new one in Moorland road; but, about two years ago, the latter became dilapidated by the mining operations under it, and the school is now held in a room of the old building, rented of the proprietor.  It is now a grammar school, with two masters and 25 scholars, of whom 14 are instructed gratuitously in English.  Large NATIONAL SCHOOLS for boys, girls, and infants, were built near the old church gates in 1817, and have lately been newly furnished and reopened on the improved system recommended by the Privy Council on Education, under efficient teachers.  The boys’ school is in three divisions, at 2d. 4d. and 6d. per week, and the number of children in the three schools is upwards of 250.  St Paul’s Schools are attended by a large number of Sunday scholars.  Cobridge Church School was built by subscription in 1766, and repaired in 1821.  It is attended on week days by about 120 boys and girls, who pay weekly from 2d. to 6d. each.  Sunday Schools are attached to all the churches and many of the chapels, and are attended by about 2000 children.
Longport and North Burslem Protestant Association was established in 1850, and has occasional lectures.  Burslem Mechanics’ Institution was established in 1849, and occupies a building in the Market place.  It has a good library and a well-supplied reading room.  The honorary members pay 21s. a year, and the others 2s. 6d. per quarter.  Smith Child, Esq., is the patron; W. S. Kennedy, Esq., president; Messrs. J.W. Powell, and W.Lee, jun., secretaries; and Mr Richard Bennett, librarian.  The News Room, at the Town Hall, is supported by subscribers, who pay 21s, each per annum.  There is a lodge of Freemasons at the George Hotel, and there are in the town and suburbs several Friendly Societies and Lodges of Odd Fellows.  Mr J.W. Powell is secretary to the Provident Society, which meets every fourth Wednesday at the Mechanics’ Institution; to the Burslem and Tunstall Freehold Land Society, which meets every Saturday evening at the Mechanics’ Institution; and to the Potteries Benefit Building Society, which meets at the Town Hall on the fourth Wednesday evening of every month.  Several charitable institutions are supported by subscription; and the poor parishioners have an annuity of £5, left by John Colclough, out of two fields called Cow-hayes and Pye-field; and the interest of £20, left by R. Cartwright, and vested with the overseers. 
BURSLEM TOWN AND PARISH DIRECTORY

INCLUDING LONGPORT, BROWN HILLS, DALEHALL, HAMILL, HULTON ABBEY, SNEYD AND PART OF COBRIDGE

POST OFFICES, at Mr Jabez Wilson’s Market place, Burslem; at John Holdcroft’s, Longport; and at Samuel Wase’s, Cobridge – Letters are despatched from Burslem to Newcastle, by horse post, at a quarter to 10 morning, and at a quarter to 8 evening.  The Cobridge bags are despatched 15 minutes earlier, and Longport bags 10 minutes later.  Money Orders are granted and paid at Burslem office.

MISCELLANY, containing the addresses of the Gentry, Clergy, Partners in Firms, and others, not arranged in the succeeding Classification of Trades and Professions.

Abbot Rev. Jph (Cath) Cobridge

Adams Miss Ann, Cobridge

Alcock John, Esq., mfr and banker; house Elder House, Bleak hill

Alcock Jph, Esq., banker and mfr; house Newport House

Alcock Mrs. Eliz, Bentley House

Alcock, Geo, Esq, banker, &c, house Bleakhill

Appleby Thomas, clerk, Bleak hill

Arnold Wm. Hy., traveller, Newport In

Baker George, Esq., Market place

Barber John, ironmaster, Bank Hs

Barker Rev Wm. (Bapt) Newport st

Barlow Elias, relieving officer, Moorland road

Barton Rev. Saml. Saxon (Wesleyan Association), Middleport

Beaumont Rev. John. M.A incumbent of Sneyd

Beighton Mr. Wm., Waterloo road

Boulton Alfred, assistant overseer; h Waterloo rd

Bradshaw George, clerk, Waterloo rd

Brough Wm. Market toll collector, Cobridge

Brown Mr John, Nile street

Brownhill Mr. Isaac, Waterloo road

Carrington Geo, brush maker., Nile st

Cartlidge Mrs. Margaret Silvester sq

Cheetham Rev. C. (Wesl.) Princes rw

Cockson Charles, mfr.; h. Cobridge

Coldwell Alban William, wharfinger, Navigation

Collinson Charles, mfr.; h. Snowhill

Cook Mrs. Eliza, Lower Hadderidge

Cork Benjamin, mfr; h. Newport

Corn Edward, mfr.; h. Cobridge

Cotton John, manager, Newport In

Cutts James, designer, Bleak hill

Daniel Thomas, Parian brooch, &c., manufacturer, Garden street

Davenport Wm., Esq. Longport Hall, Maer Hall, and London
Edge Joseph, mfr.; h. Brick House

Edwards James, mfr.; h. Newcastle, and Richard; h. Dalehall

Ellis Rev. Philip Brabazon, B.A., incumbent of St Paul’s, Longport

Forrister Robert, coal master, Bleakhill

Fuge Edward, revenue officer, Garden st

Gibbs Mrs. Cath., Newcastle street

Godwin James, mfr.; h. Cobridge

Godwin James, mfr; h. Cobridge

Godwin Mr. Benj. Endon, Cobridge

Goodwin Wm, flint grinder.; h. Sytch

Goodwin Wm, flint grinder, h. Sytch

Griffiths Rev. Thomas, (N.C Meth)

Griffiths rev. Thomas, (N.C Meth.) Waterloo road

Hales Charles, ironfounder; h.Ford Green

Hancock Thomas, tobacco mfr. Portvale st.; h. Newport street

Harding Wingfield, mfr.; h. Shelton

Hargreaves Miss M.A. Brownhills

Harrison Miss Sarah G., Furlong

Hawthorne John, mfr.; h. Silvester St

Hayes John, veterinary Surgeon, Moorland rd

Haywood John, mfr.; h. Brownhills

Heath William, gent, Cobridge

Hebert Rev. Chas., M.A, rector, surrogate, and rural dean, Rectory
Hitchen Mr. Isaac, Hill st, Cobridge

Hobson Robert, overlooker, Navigtn. rd

Holdcroft John, postmaster. Longport

Holdcroft Peter, mfr.; h. Pleasant st

Holland John, clerk, Newport lane

Holland Mrs. Ann, Newcastle st

Hope John, coppersmith, Queen st

Hope John, traveller, Waterloo road

Howard Mr. Henry, New street

Hughes Elijah, mfr.; h. Cobridge

Hughes Stephen, mfr.; h. Bleakhill

Hulme Mrs. Martha, Prince’s row

Hulme Msr. Ann, Middleport

Hutchinson Mr., Podmore street

Johnson J. rate collector, Waterloo rd

Jones Lewis, gent. Waterloo road

Jones Thomas, coalmaster, Silvester sq

Jones William, rope and twine maker, Cockshut Hayes

Keay Mrs. Eliza Jane, Waterloo rd

Kemp Mrs. Hannah, Waterloo road

Lamb Rev. W.D., incumbent. of Cobridge

Lawrence Thos, sub. Inspector. of police

Lear Mrs. Elizabeth, Upper Brook st

Leigh Danl. coal viewer, Silvester sq

Linter Fanny, toy dealer & professor of dancing, Waterloo road

Lowndes Joseph, superintendent  registrar & clerk to Union and Board of Health, Moorland rd.; h Wolstanton

Ralph & Lewis George; Cobridge

Machin William, merchant Waterloo rd

Maddock George, clerk, Yelgrove st

Massey Thomas, gent, Moorland rd

Mawdesley Joseph, clerk, Lrpool. Rd

May Miss Catherine, Liverpool rd

Mayer Thomas, manufacturer.; h. Dalehall

Mayer Josiah, manufacturer.; h. Sytch

Meir Jph, clerk to Gas Co. Newctle. st

Mellor Charles, mfr. Bleakhill

Moseley Mrs. Jane, Liverpool road

Moncrieff Rev. Wm. Scott, B.A., curate of St. John’s, Dalehall

Nash William, mfr.; h. Church st

Parr Daniel, sub-inspector of police

Phillips Mrs Emily, Newport street

Potts Mr Wm. W., Waterloo House

Povey Thos. police superintendent, market inspector, &c., Town Hall

Powell Josiah Woolsincroft, registrar, &c, King street

Powell James, plasterer, King street

Proudlove Wm, wharf agent, Longport; h. Church street

Riley Mrs. Jane, Portland House

Ryles Aaron, stained glass works, Brownhills; h. Tunstall

Ryles George, assistant overseer, Navigtn. st

Salt Mr Thomas, Newcastle street

Schofield Rev. Saml. Barton, (Indpt) Bleakhill

Sheldon John, cashier, Newcastle st

Sherratt Mr. Samuel, Navigation rd

Shirley Joseph, manager, Longport

Smith John, basket maker, Chapel Bank
Spence Robt. manager of Gas Works, Holehouse

Stanistreet William, 

Stanistreet William, Sytch
Stubbs Mr. Thomas, Cobridge

Sutton Danl. Stephen, gent. Johnson’s Buildings. Liverpool road

Swettenham T manager, Newport In

Taylor Mrs Rachel, Middleport

Turner Edw. Garth, goods manager N.S. Railway; h Dalehall

Twigg Jph. Cobalt refiner, Hanover St; house Overhouse

Tyson Wm. Bank clerk. Market pl

Venables John, manufacturer; Rushton Villa

Venables Thos. manufacturer; Bleak hill

Vernon Geo. Mfr; h Waterloo rd

Vigers Thos. station master, Longpt

Ward Miss Sus., Furlong

Welch Wm. Esq. coalmaster, Sytch Hs
Whittingham Mr Thos., Waterloo rd

Wildblood Mr Ralph, King street

Wood Edw. Esq. Port hill
Wood John, manufacturer; h Newport st

Wood John, manufacturer; h Cobridge

Wood Jno. Wedg, manufacturer., h Big House
Wood Mrs Mary, Brown hills

Wootton Saml, rate collector,  Middleport

Academies and Schools

Calkin Barbara, Waterloo road

Clarke Elijah, Longport

Cobridge School, John C. Daniel and Miss Jane Peake

Cotton Margt. (boarding,) Bleak hill House

Free School, Liverpool road, Rev P. B. Ellis and Mr G. R. Wall

Hall Ann, Beech lane

Heath Samuel, Longport; h Lower Hadderidge

Hollinshead Wm., Liverpool road

Infant (Baptist,) Miss Swindell, High street

Jones, John, Melbourne street

Langley Betsy, Nile street

National Schools, John Fletcher and Misses Ford and Lowe, Parish Church; Osmond Heath, St Paul’s;

Mr Jones, Sytch; & Wm. Turner, Sneyd green

Pearson Jas., Cath. School, Cobridge

Shaw Mary Ann, Church street

Wesleyan (N. C.) Hy. Wilkinson, Chapel sq and John Lemon, Waterloo road

Wedgwood Samuel, Pitt street

Wood Thomas, Waterloo road

Agents

Appleby Hamlet, Brown hills wharf

Baines Charles, Bleak hill

Beech Bagnall Wood, Hanover sq

Butterfield Jno. & J. jun., Hostin ml

Caulton Benj., Green head

Duckworth Augs. (corn, flour, &c.) Liverpool road

Heath Samuel, Hadderidge

Heath Wm., Sneyd green

Hollinshead Wm. (house, &c.) Newcastle street

Moore Edw. (porter, &c.) Market st

Rule Jas. (ale & porter,) Longport

Rutherford Geo. Jackman, St John’s sq

Sheldon John, Waterloo road

Tunnicliff Geo. (mining, &c.) Hamill

Venables Edwin, Waterloo road

Walley John, (canal,) Middleport

Wildblood Wm., Navagation road

Architects & Surveyors
Ledward Samuel, (and appraiser,) Garden street

Trubshaw James, Longport

Alcock Joseph, Market place; house Newport House

Alcock Jph, Locker, Waterloo Road

Bishop and Twigg, Overhouse and Hanley

Harding Wm. (and coroner,), Newcastle st; h Port vale

Heaton Rd., Moorland rd; h Endon
Twigg Edwd. Wm. (consular agent for U.S.A.) Overhouse

Twigg Fras. (master extraordinary in chancery,) Overhouse

Ward John, Furlong House

Bakers and Flour Dealers

Barradell Wm., Brownhills

Boughey John, High street

Cooper Thomas, King street

Dean Wm., Waterloo road

Eaton Mary, Pleasant street

Edge Wm., Market place

Filkin Samuel, King street

Gilbert Jane, Newcastle street

Hammond Robert, Hot lane

Hawthorne John, Cockshut hayes

Hodgkinson Eliz, Nile street

Hughes John, Liverpool road

Keate Wm, Upper Pitt street

Ledsham John, St John’s sq

Pickin Wm., Upper Brook st

Rodgers Wm., Church lane

Sambrook Thomas, Nile street

Stevenson Isaac, Queen street

Tomkinson Wm., Waterloo road

Walker John, Waterloo road

Walker Wm., Dalehall

Wedgwood Thomas, Waterloo rd

Wheeldon Aaron, Clarence st

Wood Josiah, New street

Wright Wm., St John’s square

Banks

Alcock Jph, John, and Geo, Market place, (on Jones, Lloyd, & Co)

Manchester and Liverpool district Branch Bank, at Hanley, has a sub-branch in the Market place, open Sat. 10 to 3.  (See p. 250)

Blacksmiths

Beardmore Geo. (potter’s tool, &co., mfr). Queen st; h Pleasant street

Beardmore Thomas, Liverpool road

Clarke Abraham, Waterloo road

Clarke Edward, Union street

Clarke Joseph, Cobridge

Embury Joseph, Longport

Ford Wm., Navigation road

Grocott Joseph, Orme street

Hall Joseph, Moorland road

Ibbs Francis, Brownhills

Malkin Geo, (& white,) Chapel bank

Rowley George, Longport

Williams Thos (& white,) New st

Booksellers, Printers and Stationers

Broughton Mary, (and parian brooch, &c., mfr.) Bible depot and Stamp Office, Market place

Cotton Charlotte, Navigation road

Dean James, Market place

Jervis John, (periodical, &c.) Wellington street

Leese Wm., (old,) Waterloo road

Timmis Rd., (and parian ear-drop, &c., mfr) Market place

Boot and Shoe Makers

The figures show the members of their stalls in the Market.

Ashley Wm., Dale hall

Baker Joseph, Longport

Bailey Chas. Fredk, (and clogger,) Church street

Beech Wm, Moorland road

Billinge Joseph, Liverpool road

Clarke Richard, Newcastle street

Coomer Geo. (1) Newcastle
Corfield John, Waterloo road

Cross John, Mount pleasant street

Downes Mrs. (11) Newcastle
Edge James, Dale hall

Edge Joseph, Church lane

Forster John, Beech lane

Fox John, (8) Wolstanton
Garner Hugh, Cobridge

Gerard Charles, St John’s square

Gleaves Samuel, Market place

Griffiths Hugh, Waterloo road

Grindley Thos. (5) Sandbach
Hilditch John, Pleasant street

Hongh Daniel, Kiln croft

Hurlstone John, Peel street

Latham Wm. (6) Hanley
Lawton Henry, Waterloo road

Lord Thomas, Wellington street

Mandley Fletcher, (and news agent,) Upper Pitt street

Mandley Wm., Mkt. pl. & Tunstall

Mellard Samuel, (3) Newcastle
Moreton Wm., Peel street

Moston John, High street

Penk Wm., Club buildings

Pickering Robert (13) Newcastle
Powell Robert, Pleasant street

Prince Thomas, Dale hall

Skerratt Oliver, Waterloo road

Tomkinson Richard, Market place

Tudor George, Longport

Whittaker John, Navigation road

Yarwood Thomas, Longport

Braziers and Tinners
Barton Thomas Cash, Dale hall

Dickin Wm., Newcastle street

Oakes Thos., Waterloo rd & Queen st

Bricklayers and Builders

Brookes Wm., Bleak hill

Dunn Charles, Commercial street

Lee John, Clarence street

Power Jas., (& plasterer,) King st

Brick & Tile Makers
Basford Wm., Dale hall

Brown Joseph, Cockshut hayes

Dean John, Church st & Hamill

Ford Wm., Navigation rd & Sneyd

Haywood Howard & Rd. (blue metallic, sewerage tiles, & c.) Brownhills

Hughes John, (fire, clay, &c.) Cobridge; h Bleak hill

Mayer Ebenezer, Dale hall

Walker John, Brown hills

Wigley Geo. (fire, clay, &c.) Silvester square; h Stone

Thomas Gallimore, agent

Butchers

The figures show the numbers of their stalls in the Market.

Adams Thomas (23) Swan bank

Ball James (61) Bagnall
Billings Jonathan (73) Kingsley
Booker Thomas (4) New street

Boston Mrs. (59 & 77) Brown Edge

Bradshaw James, (41) Kingsley
Bradshaw John, (42) Kingsley
Bullock John, (21 & 22) Norton
Buskeyfield James, (26) Wolstanton

Cartledge Thomas, (70) Dale hall

Clarkson Wm. (27) Whitley Rocks

Clarkson L. (76) Wellington street

Clarkson Sml. (64) Werrington

Colclough James, (pork) Barnfields

Cooper Wm, (60) Hanley

Corden John, (56) Etruria

Cooper John, (20) Hanley

Eardley Geo, (46) Wellington street

Eley George, (53) Market place

Fielding Wm. (30) Church street

Ford John, (44) Yelgrove

Ford Richard, &75) Dale hall

Ford Wm. Ledward. Longport

Finney Jas. (36) Netheridge
Goldstraw Wm, (4) Whitley Rocks

Greatorex Lewis, (79) Baddeley Edge
Haines Wm., Longport

Hancock Joseph, (84) Waterloo rd

Hawkins Wm. (47) Queen street

Hodgkins Wm, (31) Wolstanton

James George, (58) Shelton

Knight Wm. (45) Newcastle street

Knight John, Market place

Knight Saml. (57) Dale hall

Latham John, (24) Navigation road

Machin Charles, (50) Wolstanton

Mellor Samuel, (72) Hanley

Millward Wm. (43) Cobridge

Mullock Emanuel, (52) Waterloo rd

Mullock Wm. (33 & 34) Nile street

Nicholls Charles, (69) Pleasant st

Oakden Thomas, (65) Endon
Perry Charles, (63) Burslem

Rodgers Thomas, (28) Wolstanton

Sargeant George, (51) Starcroft

Sergeant George, (54) Kingsley
Shobotham Joshua, (29 & 84) Newcastle

Sward John, (62) Brown Edge

Unwin John, (32 & 49) Norton

Wardle Joseph, (38) Hanley

Webb Humphrey (74) Whitley Rocks

Wooley Wm. (71) Church street

Woolliscroft John, (35) Bucknall

Cabinet Makers

(See also Joiners & Furniture Brokrs.)

Copeland Miller, Liverpool road

Copeland Wm. (chair mkr. & turner,) Queen street

Lawton John and Elijah, Queen st

Nicklin Thomas, (piano, &c., mfr.) Cobridge

Steele John, Liverpool road

Wade John, Church st., Dalehall

Carvers and Gilders
Jones George, Barnfield house

Wedgwood Aaron, (artist,) New st

Cheese and Bacon Dealers
(The figures refer to their stalls in the Market.)

Bennett Sampson, (93) Pitt street

Colclough James, (97) Barnfield

Edge Wm. and Son, Market place

Fitton & Bostock, Middleport

Hammond Robert, (95) Hot lane

Smith Wm. (94) Navigation road

Woolley Thos., (and paper hanger,) Church street

Yoxall Edward, Market place

Chemists and Druggists

Blackshaw Thoas., St John square

Cotton John M., Queen street

Dean James, Market place

Hawthorne George, St John’s square

Leicester Thomas, Market place

Moore Edward, Market place

Pearson Wm,. Newcastle street

China and Earthenware Manufacturers
(Marked thus + are both, and the rest only Earthenware Mfrs.)

+ Alcock Saml. & Co., Hill Pottery, and London
Barker Wm. and Son, Hill Works, and Sytch

Bold Henry, Lower Church st, works; house Cobridge

+ Boote Thos. Latham & Rd. (patentees of the royal mosaic, &c.) Waterloo Pottery; h Central Cottage, Waterloo road

+ Bowers Geo. F., Brownhills China Works; h Brown hills House

+ Bridgewood Jesse, Church Works

+ Brownfield Wm., Cobridge; house Hanley

Challinor Edmund, Brown hills

Cork and Edge, (black and lustre,) Queen street

+ Davenport Wm. & Co., (and glass manufacturers,) Longport

Edward James, Knowle Works, Hamill street, and Dale hall

Emberton Wm. and Co., Highgate Pottery, Brownhills

Furnival John & Co,. Cobridge

Godwin Benj. Clulow, Navigation rd

Godwin John and Robert, Cobridge

Godwin Thomas, Navigation road

Hallen Samuel, Sytch

Hancock Redulphus, High st; house Sytch

* Harding and Cockson, Cobridge

Harding Jph., Navigation road; h Wolstanton

+ Hawthorne & Nash, Regent st wks.

Heath and Rigby, Waterloo road

Holdcroft Peter and Co., Fountain pl

Hood George, Bourne’s back; h Queen street

Hughes Stephen and Elijah, Grange Cottages, Cobridge

Keates Jas. Edw. & Co. (parian statuette, & brooch,) Market place

+ Kennedy Wm. Sadler, (door, furniture, & co.) Washington Works, Waterloo rd; h Camoys terrace

Lythgoe and Corn, High street

Maddock John, Newcastle st; house Stockton brook
Massey Nehemiah, Kilncroft; house Waterloo road

+ Mayer Thos., John, and Joseph, Furlong works and Dale hall Pottery

Mellor, Venables and Co., Nile street Pottery

Pearson Edward, Liverpool road

+ Pinder Thomas, (ironstone ware,) Swan bank; h Grange terrace

+ Pointon Wm., Overhouse Works

Taylor James, Waterloo road; h Bleak hill

Taylor Wm., Bourne’s bank; house Waterloo road

Till Thomas, Sytch; h Liverpool rd

Vernon James & Co., Waterloo rd; house, Bleak hill

Walley Edward, Cobridge; h Hanley

+ Wood John. Wedg, Brown hills; h Big House

China and Toy Manfrs

(The foregoing also manufacturers. Toys.)

Beech Wm, Waterloo rd; h Queen st

Edge Timothy, Waterloo road

Hallam Ephraim, Bourne’s bank

Sherratt Martha, Waterloo road

Coal Masters

Brindley Thos., jun., Cobridge Colliery: h Elms Cottage

Clews Ralph, Jackfield Colliery; h Newcastle

Cork & Ford, Stanfield Colliery and Navigation road

Forrister Robt. & Jno., Holly Greave

Heathcote Rt., Furlong and Apedale
Kinnersly Ts., Whitehill ,7 Regt, st

Matthews, Jones & Co., Silvester col.

May C. & J., Sneyd Colliery

Wedgewood John (Executors. of,) Hamill and Bykers Collieries; Jno Dean, agent

Williamson H. H. Pinnox Colleries
Jno. Butterfield, agent, Hostin mill

Coal Dealers

Beard John, Regent street

Bowes Wm., Middleport, h Cheadle

Edge Joseph, Church lane

Griffiths T. L. Longport

Golden Josiah, Middleport

Pitchford George, Navigation road

Reece Thomas, Orme street

Vodrey Daniel, Furlong

Williams Richard, King street

Colour Manufacturers

Broughton Isaac, Kilncroft; house Furlong place

Holden John, Barnfield buildings; house Waterloo road

Hughes Stephn and Elijah, Cobridge 

Kelsall James, Hamill

Sherwin George, Sylvester street

Skerratt Oliver, Waterloo street

Twigg Joseph, Hanover street; house Overhouse
Confectioners

Barradell Wm., Brown hills

Boon James, Navigation road

Edge Joseph, St John’s square

Hughes John, Liverpool road

Gilbert Jane, Newcastle street

Humpheys Thos. (wholesaler) Regent st

Keate Wm., Upper Pitt street

Ledsham John, St John’s square

Rodgers Wm. (wholesaler) Regent street

Stevenson Isaac, Queen street

Walker Wm., Dale hall

Wheeldon Aaron, Clarence street

Wright Wm, Fountain places

Coopers
Burgess John, Queen st; h King st

Burgess Henry, Liverpool road; h King street

Burgess Wm, Brown hills

Cliff Andrew, Queen street

Holdcroft Martha, Chapel square

Wilding Wm., Waterloo road

Corn and Flour Dealers
Bourne Wm., Liverpool road

Bourne Wm., (bay, & c.) Liverpool rd

Caton Thomas, (hay, & c.) Queen st

Edge Wm. & Son, Market place

Edge & Barlow, Queen st, Cobridge, and Dale hall, (and Bilston)
Fitton and Bostock, Middleport

Fitton Samuel, (miller,) Portvale; house Newport road

Ollivant George, (hay &c.) Nile st

Partridge Samuel, Brown hills

Walley Robert, Queen street

Crate Makers

Baker Smith, Cobridge

Cooper Daniel, Bourne’s bank

Gelson Wm., Middleport; h Wolstanton

Hodkinson Thomas, Dale hall; hs Wolstanton

Keeling John, Waterloo road

Nixon Lewis, Middleport

Ousleman Wm., Dale hall

Plant Joseph, Regent street

Poole Wm, Dale hall; h Hanley

Shenton Wm. & Authy., Cobridge

Shenton Thomas and Joseph, Cobridge; h Cellarhead

Steele Jas., Church street, Sneyd

Tomkinson Thomas, Furlong; hs Smallthorne

Unwin Ralph, Brown hills

Wootton John, Kilncroft; h Holehs.

Walton Richard, Orme street

Wildblood John, Regent street

Williams Thomas, Bourne’s bank

Wood Jno,. Brown hills; h Dale hall

Wood Thomas, Amicable buildings

Yates, Uriah, Furlong; h Commrcl. St

Curriers. &c.

Collins Joseph, Waterloo road

Hancock John and Co., Beech lane

Mandley Wm., Market place, and Tunstall

Webb Richard, Newcastle street

Withinshaw Sarah, Pleasant street

Dyers
Heath Wm, (agent for G. Gould,) Liverpool road

Kelsall Hannah, Princes row

Mann Sophia, High street

Earthenware Manfrs
(See China and Earthenware Mfrs.)

Eating Houses
Hope Samuel, Queen street

Mattison Hy., (butter dealer.) Queen st

Walker Mary, St John’s square

Enamellers, Lustrers

And Gilt Ornamenters of China, &c.
Hall Reuben, Dalehall

Haslehurst Wm., Hill Pottery; 1s Hanley
Kelsall Thomas, Church street

Parr Richard, Church street

Simpson John, Liverpool road

Wood John, Newport street

Engravers
Baines Thomas, Bleak hill

Doncaster Henry, Bleak hill

Heath Wm., Sneyd green

Forrister John, Cobridge

Johnson John, Liverpool road

Stanway Wm, Fountain buildings

Wildwood Wm., Navigation road

Wildwood Ambrose Wood, (&clothes dlr.) St. John’s square

Farmers

(Cowkeepers, &c.)

Baddeley Henry, Waterloo road

Brindley Thomas, sen., Sneyd green

Brookes Richard, Sneyd

Cork Samuel, Hamill

Dean John, Hamill

Docksey Ephraim, Hulton Abbey
Fenton Samuel, Sneyd green

Fitton Samuel, Newport road

Gething Wm,. Rushton Grange

Godwin Stephen, Sneyd green

Hammersley Eliz, Hulton Abbey M1.

Heath Nathan, Sneyd green

Jackson Enoch, Birches Head

Leigh Daniel, Silvester square

Lees Thomas, Rushton Grange; hs Market place

May Charles, Sneyd

May Joshua Bulkeley, Sneyd

Mayer John Creed, Longport

Prime Thomasin, Hulton Abbey

Steele Mary, Hulton Abbey

Tomkinson Charles, Green bank
Williamson Richard, Hamill

Woolliscroft Arthur H., Sneyd green

Woolliscroft Wm., Sneyd

Worthington Sarah, Hulton Abbey
Fire and Life Offices

Anchor, G. Hawthorne, St John’s sq

Birmingham, Ts. Massey, Chapel sq

Clerical, Medical, and General, G. Hawthorne, St John’s square

County Fire, F. C. Lees

Crown Life, Daniel Ball

General Thos. Bostock, Middleport

Globe, Wm. Twigg, Overhouse

London Assurance, Edward Moore, Market place

Medical and Invalid, W. Pearson, Newcastle street

Mutual Providence, E. Boon, Melbourne street

National Loan Fund, W.S. Kennedy

National & Mercantile, J. B. Boon, Market pl. and Thos. Blackshaw & Wm. Dixon, St John’ square

Phoenix, S. Alcock and Co., Mkt pl

Royal Exchange, Mary Brougham, Market place

Star, Rd. Timmis, Market place

Temperance & General, W. Hollinshead, Newcastle street

Times Life and Guarantee, William Harding, Newcastle street

Flint Grinders
Bowers Wm., Middleport; house Cheadle
Clews Ralph, Jackfield; h Newcastle
Goodwin John 7 Wm., Furlong and Oulton Mills

Maddock John, Newcastle street

Williamson Hugh H., Hostin Mill

Wood Nicholas Price, Byker’s Mill; h Bignall end

Furniture Brokers
Cunningham Matthew, Fountain pl

Durber George, Newcastle street

Keates Jas. Edw., Market place

Weatherby Nathan, Green head

Wheeldon Matthew, Longport

Wilding Wm., Waterloo road

Gardeners, Seedsmen and Fruiterers
(Marked * are fish & game dealers.)
Churchill George, Sytch

* Kelsall Richard, Waterloo road

Latham Darius, Kilncroft

* Maguire Wm., Queen street

Orme Daniel, Dale hall

Wright Wm., Fountain place

Glass Manufacturers
Davenport Wm., and Co., Longport

Glass, China, &c. Dealers
Hall Reuben, Dale hall

Keates James Edward, Market place

Mayer John Creed, Longport

Stevenson George, Dale hall

Tomkinson Wm., St John’s square

Wedgwood Chas. F., Nile street

Grocers & Provs. Dealers

(See also Shopkeepers)

Barradell Wm., Brown hills

Bate Sarah Dean, Longport

Berrington Robert, Market place

Boon Edwin, Melbourne street

Broad Enoch, Market place

Cartlidge Sarah, New street

Cokeler James, Barnfield buildings

Cotton Charlotte, Navigation road

Dixon Wm., St John’s Square

Duncalf Thomas, Queen street

Edge Wm & Son, Market place

Eley Wm., Swan square

Ford John, (& hop mert.) market pl

Ford Wm. Ledward, Dale hall

Hammond Robert, Hot lane

Hill Chas. James, St John’s square

Heap Joseph, High street

Hughes John, Liverpool road

Jackson Wm., Moorland road

Kenderdine Thos, St John’s square

Ledsham John, St John’s square

Lucas Elijah, Old Bag street

Malkin Elijah, Navigation road

Marsh Jacob, Newcastle street

Massey Thomas, Lower Hadderidge

Moore Edward, Market place

Oakes Wm., Union street

Pearson Edward, Waterloo road

Pickin Wm., Upper Brook street

Reynolds Wm., Waterloo road

Ryles George, Navigation road

Sambrook Thomas, Nile street

Sawyer Henry, Lr. Hadderidge

Simpson wm. Gater, Liverpool road

Stevenson Isaac, Queen street

Stevenson George, Dale hall

Smith Jonathan, Newcastle street

Sutton Noah, Newcastle street

Tomkinson Wm., Waterloo road

Taylor Wm, Frdk, Market place

Walley Wm., Queen street

Wareham George, Newport lane

Walker John, Waterloo road

Walker William, Dale hall

Wedgwood Thomas, Waterloo rd

Wildwood Robert, Lower Hadderidge

Wood Josiah, New street

Wood Samuel, Liverpool road

Yoxall Edward, (and coffee roaster,) Market place

Hair Dressers. &c.
Bennett George, Dale hall

Hastings Joseph, St John’s Square

Hollinshead James, Market place

Moston George, Waterloo road

Pierpoint Edward, Waterloo road

Salt Richard, Dale hall

Simpson Robert, Longport

Smith Samuel, Waterloo road

Swan John, Mount pleasant street

Tomkinson Wm., St John’s square

Walker John, Hanover square

Wedgwood Chas. Ferdinand, Nile st

Hatters
Cartlidge Geo. and Son, Newcastle st

Keates James Edward, Market place

Salisbury Lazarus, St John’s square

Hosiers, &c.

Blackshaw Thomas, Market place

Booth Eliza, Newcastle street

Gardiner Jesse, Queen street

Hurrell James Henry, Market place

Pope Sarah, M.E., Waterloo road

Inns and Taverns

Black Lion , Thos. Caton, Queen st

Blue Ball, Joseph Hall, Nile street

Blue Bell, Geo. Mollart, Waterloo rd

Bowling Green, jas. Payne, Beech In

Britannia, Rd, Turner, Navigation rd

Bull’s Head, (old,) Samuel Round, Waterloo road

Bull’s Head, Walter Pace, Cobridge

Castle and Falcon, John Johnson, Liverpool road

Cock, Edward Nichols, Market place

Crown, Hanh, B. Lea, Liverpool rd

Dog and Partridge, Frederick Eardley, Hot lane

Duke of Bridgwater, James Elsby, Longport

Duke Wm., Js. Lockett, St John’s sq

Foaming Tankard, Henry Pointon, High street

Freemasons’ Arms, Geo. Jackman Rutherford, St John’s square

George Hotel, My. Holland, Swan sq

Highgate Inn, Js. Baylis, Brown hills

Jng, Abigail Moore, Cobridge

King & Queen, Jno. Barlow, Sneyd gn

Legs of Man, John Clarke and Co., Market place

Leopard Hotel, Thos. Lees, (and Inland Revenue office,) Market pl

Lord Nelson, Liverpool road

Marquis of Granby, George Eley, Market place

Mitre, Saml. Alcock, Upper Pitt st

New Inn, John Whittle, St John’s sq

Pack Horse Inn, Walter Wm. Pace, Longport

Queen’s Head, Wm. Cork, Queen st

Red Lion, Jas. Bullock, Moorland rd

Roebuck, Anastasia Worthington, New street

Sneyd’s Arms, Thos. Bird, Sneyd gn

Staff of Life, John Creed Mayer, Longport

Star, William Wood, Queen street

Swan Inn, William Lander, Swan sq

Waterloo and American Hotel, Thos. Green, Waterloo road

White Hart, John Guest, Liverpool rd

White Swan, John Parr, Hot lane

Beerhouses

Baddeley Henry, Waterloo road

Bailey Joseph, Moorland road

Beech Ralph, Orme street

Bennett John, Henshall place

Booth James, Liverpool road

Boulton Thomas, Barnfield bldgs

Bowers James, Longport

Brindley Joseph, Longport

Brown Thomas, Hamill street

Burgess Sarah, Brown hills

Burgess Thomas, Newport street

Charlton Thomas, Holehouse

Cliff Andrew Liverpool road

Cooper Henry, Market place

Cunningham Matthew, Fountain pl

Darlington James, Holehouse

Davenport Joseph, Lower Hadderidge

Deakin George, Cobridge

Edge Timothy, Waterloo road

Edgerton Thomas, Navigation road

Edwards Charles, Bourne’s bank

Goodfellow Richard, Longport

Greatbach Wm. Ashworth, Church In

Green Charles, Newport lane

Hall Ann, Cobridge

Hawthorne Edward, Greenhead

Haywood Samuel, Sytch

Howard Richard, Nile street

Humphreys Thomas, Navigation rd

Jones Thomas, Brown hills

Knight Eli, Dale hall

Lancaster Joseph, Wellington street

Lawton Richard, Holehouse

Lear Richard, Longport

Leigh George, Market place

Leigh Joseph, Hanover square

Lewis Henry, Navigation road

Lunt James, Liverpool road

Massey William, Haywood place

Mawdesley John, Longport

Mayer Ebenezer, Dale hall

Mountford Mary, Waterloo road

Newark John, Dale hall

Ollivant George, Nile street

Parr Thomas, King street

Payne Thomas, Church street

Partridge Samuel, Brown hills

Phillips Thomas, Navigation road

Plant John, Pitt street

Poole William, Newcastle street

Price John, Wellington street

Rathbone James, Newport lane

Reynolds William, Waterloo road

Rigby Ann, Church street

Riley William, Old Bag street

Robinson Christopher, Hot lane

Rowley James, Greenhead

Simpson John, Liverpool road

Sims Elijah, Dale hall

Spencer James, Dale hall

Sumner Joseph, Mount Pleasant st

Taylor Maria, Church street

Tinsley Thomas, Dale hall

Tunstall William, Dale hall

Venables William, Newport lane

Vodrey Daniel, Furlong

Wakelin John, Cobridge

Ward Thomas, Newcastle street

Woodhouse Thomas, Princes row

Iron and Brass Founders

Beardmore Thomas, Liverpool road

Cobridge Iron Foundry Co. (Charles Hales and Co.) Cobridge

Nicklin John, Waterloo Foundry, Bleak hill, Cobridge

Ironmongers
Barton Thomas Cash, Dale hall

Pidduck John Mrkt. Pl., h Bleak hill

Wardle Thomas, Market place

Joiners and Builders

Marked * are Cabinet Makers also.

Barton Thomas Cash, Dale hall

Boon Edwin (and sec. to Provident Society,) Melbourne street

*Bradburn William, Furlong place

Brookes William, Waterloo road

Cotton Charlotte, Navigation road

Durber George, Newcastle street

* Ford Wm., Navigation rd. & Sneyd

Greatbach Wm. Ashworht, Church In

Jackson William, Moorland road

Locklin William, Beech lane

Massey Thomas, Chapel square

Sidley Charles, Pitt street

* Walker John, Brown hills

Watkin John, Regent st; h King st

Woolrich John, Bond street

Land Surveyors, &c.

Hales Lewis George & Son, Cobridge

Hales Ralph (surveyor to Board of Health) Cobridge

Lime Burners and Dealers

Bowers William, Middleport

Maddock John, Newcastle street

Linen and Woollen Drapers
Bailey Thomas, Newport lane

Balman Andrew, Waterloo road

Boon John B., Market place

Broughton Richard, Market place

Brereton Ann, Waterloo road

Buckley John, Market place

Chadwick Samuel, Market place

Collinson Aaron, Market place

Cook John, St John’s square

Cotton Charlotte, Navigation road

Cox Charles M. Market place, (and Hanley and Tunstall)

Edge William, Longport

Hargreaves James, Sytch

Pidduck Joseph, Market place

Tunney Gerald, E., Market place

Milliners and Dressmakers

Alcock Mary, Union street

Baggaley Hermin, Queen street

Beard Sarah, Pitt street

Beardmore Mary, Hanover street

Bennion Emma, New street

Buckland Harriet, Dale hall

Capper Sarah, King street

Clare Harriet, Navigation road

Clowes A.S, Peel street

Coleman Margaret, King street

Dean Mary Ann, Newport street

Doncaster Martha, Waterloo road

Hollins Margaret, Moorland road

Hope Edna, Queen street

Johnson Emma, Waterloo road

Lowndes Mary, Navigation road

Meir Harriet, Waterloo road

Moreton Ann, Waterloo road

Morris Martha, Newcastle street

Mountford Maris, Kilncroft

Nash Elizabeth, Church street

Robinson Phoebe, Dale hall

Proudlove Ann, Liverpool road

Sale Elizabeth, Mount Pleasant st

Smith Elizabeth, Newcastle street

Smith Sarah, Liverpool road

Thorley Maria, Longport

Till Hannah, Melbourne street

Wade Polina, Peel street

Wedgwood Mary, New street

Modellers and Designers
Brookes Joseph, Waterloo road

Chetwin David, Waterloo road

Haslehurst William, Hill Pottery

Reade George Whieldon, Cobridge

Ward Noah, Lower Russell street

Music Professors
Edwards Robert James, Church st

Hulme James, Waterloo road

Hutton Charles (dealer) Market pl

Linter Thos, H. Waterloo road

Nail Makers
Owen Thos., Queen st; h Pleasant st

Parson Joseph, Commercial street

Tinsley Thomas, Dale hall

Pawnbrokers

Carryer Rupert & Saml., Newcastle st

Hulme Thos. Market pl. & Tunstall
Hutton Charles, Market place

Plumbers, Gzrs and Painters

Alcock Thomas, Waterloo road

Alcock William, Liverpool road

Barlow Allen, Waterloo road

Meakin Lewis Hy, Queen st & Ncastle
Potts Jas (& paper hanger) Queen st

Rhodes Sampson, Navigation road

Rowe Benjamin, Church street

Shaw William, Church street

Wood William, Furlong passage

Simpson Mrs, Queen street

Saddlers

Hind & Alcock (and coach bldrs.) Swan square

Yates Joseph, Fountain place

Shopkeepers

Dealers in Flour, Groceries, &c.
Adams John, Church street

Allerdyee Archibald, Newcastle street

Baddeley William, Beech lane

Ball William, King street

Barlow Harriet, Liverpool road

Barnett William, Middleport

Beech Ralph, Orme street

Bennett Stephen, Wellington street

Bennett John, Pitt street

Bennion Letitia, New street

Berrington Emma, Cobridge

Blackton William, Peel street

Bolderson Susannah, Commercial st

Cartlidge George, Sneyd green

Chesters John, King street

Cliff William, Fountain buildings

Colclough James, Moorland road

Cooper Harriet, Mill street

Cooper Sarah, Dale hall

Copeland Josiah, Cobridge

Darlington James, Hole house

Dicken Mary, Church street

Durber Richard, Newcastle street

Ellison Joshua, Longport

Edwards Charles, Bourne’s bank

Forrister Catherine, Lr. Hadderidge

Foster Henry, Cobridge

Green Thomas, Russell street

Hancock Joseph, Waterloo road

Harding John, Longport

Hawley John, Waterloo road

Heath Thomas, Beech lane

Hollinshead James, Hole house

Hulbert James, Waterloo road

Lear Thomas, Dale hall

Lee John, Clarence street, Longport

Lees Elizabeth, Princes row

Lord Thomas, Wellington street

Lowndes Allen, Brown hills

Massey Mary, Sneyd green

Mason Joseph, Dale hall

Mayer Thomas, Wellington street

Moore Stephen, Longport

Meir Josiah, Hole house

Mountford Jesse, Kilncroft

Newbrook Thomas, Beech lane

Nixon James, Longport

Peak Christopher, Longport

Platt Hannah, Barnfields

Robinson Christopher, Hot In. Sneyd
Romley Richard, Wellington street

Scragg Josiah, Longport

Shaw George, Dale hall

Sumner Joseph, Mount Pleasant st

Taylor James, Cobridge

Tay Edwin, Waterloo road

Thomas Catherine, Nile street

Tunstall Spencer, Waterloo road

Tudor Hannah, Longport

Walklet Charles, Cobridge

Wheeldon Matthew, Longport

Whitmore Richard, Hot lane

Wood Absalom, Church street

Wood Samuel, Navigation road

Yates Uriah, Union street

Stone and Marble Masons
Goldstraw Paul & Sons, Brown hills

Nichols Emmerson, Waterloo road

Pope Ellen, Navigation rd & Ncastle
Reece Thomas, Dale hall

Straw Hat Makers

Boon Harriett, Newport

Bradburn Mary, Furlong place

Hopkins Mary, Longport

Nixon Elizabeth, Navigation road

Steel Susannah, Liverpool road

Taylor Eliza, Waterloo road

Thompson Harriet, Hanover square

Walklet Harriet, Cobridge

Surgeons

Ball Daniel, Church street

Booth Isaac, Newcastle street

Bramwell Wm. W., Barnfield House

Goddard Samuel, Swan square

Harrison John M. Queen street

Morris John, Church street

Walker Joseph, Church street

Williams Richard, Market place

Tailors

Marked * are Drapers also
* Archer Thomas, Nile street

* Bates Robert Crawford, Newcastle st

Bedson David, Pitt street

Bennett Abraham, Swan square

Bentley William, Waterloo road

Billinge John, Nile street

Birkin Thomas, Brown hills

*Bourne William, Liverpool road

Bramwell Saml., Up. Brook st, Lport

Coleman James, King street

Creswell Thomas, Waterloo road

Forster William, Navigation road

Hall Samuel, Newcastle street

Hall Thomas, New street

Hallmark Joseph, Navigation road

Heath Thomas, Beech lane

Hollins Benjamin, Moorland road

Hopkin Leveson, Church street

Huntbach John, Church st. Dale hall

* Hurrell James Henry, Market place

James William, Navigation road

Kearns Patrick, Waterloo road

Keates James Edward, Market place

* Noon Henry, Market place

Rhodes Ralph, Lower Hadderidge

Shaw Barlow Kent, Church street

* Stevens William, Church street

Vernon Richard, Hanover square

* Wase Samuel, Cobridge, Post-office

Wase Samuel, jun., Waterloo road

Wedgwood Enoch, Moorland road

Wheeler James, Brown hills

Tallow Chandlers
Duckworth Augustus, Liverpool road

Lander William, Massey square

Tea Dealers (Travelling)

Hammersley Richard, Waterloo road

Kelsall John, Navigation road

McLachlan John, Waterloo road

Timber Merchants

Hall Henry, Longport (& Newcastle)

Walker John, Brown hills

Wood Thos. saw mills, Liverpool rod

Watch and Clock Makers

Hill John, Queen street

Hutton Charles, Market place

Price John, Wellington street

Slater George, St John’s square

Wharfingers &c.

Appleby Hamlet, Brown hills

Coldwell Alban Wm., Burslem Wharf

Ford James, Longport Wharf

Goulden Josiah, Middleport
Proudlove William, Longport

Walley John, Middleport

Wheelwrights
Embury Joseph, Longport

Hind & Alcock (coach bldrs) Swan Sq

Lawton John & Elijah, Queen street

Shaw Thomas, Cobridge

Simcock James, Longport

Walklet Charles, Cobridge

Wine and Spirit Merchants
Acton John, Market place

Baker Jno. & Geo. Market pl & Hanley
Clarke John & Co, Market place

Lees Thomas, Market place

Railway

Burslem Railway Station  is at Longport, and Thomas Vigors is the station master; E. G. Turner, goods manager; and Geo. Maddock, clerk.  Trains about twelve times a day.

Omnibuses

From Tunstall and Burslem to meet the trains six times a day; and to Hanley, Stoke, and Longton, twice a day, calling at the Inns.

Carriers

(See above list of Wharfingers)
North Staffordshire Railway Co., daily, to all parts by rails; and by canal from Longport and Burslem Wharfs, where James Ford and A. W. Coldwell are the agents.

